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March 22, 2017 

 

Office of the Governor Open Letter 

Governor Chris Sununu 

State House 

107 Main Street 

Concord, NH 03301 

FAX 603-271-7680 

 

RE: Nomination of Gordon MacDonald for New Hampshire Attorney 

General 

 

Dear Governor Sununu: 

 

I just read where you have nominated Nixon Peabody Attorney 

Gordon MacDonald to be the next Attorney General for New 

Hampshire. Governor’s Executive Council is to meet on the 

nomination April 5, 2017. If there are no objections and 

Executive Council agrees to the nomination, then as I 

understand the law, Gordon MacDonald will be the Attorney 

General for the State of New Hampshire. 

 

I have taken the time to read Attorney MacDonald’s on-line bio. 

What caught my interest was that he clerked for Judge Norman 

Stahl while he served on the First Circuit Court of Appeals. I 

also read that Attorney MacDonald stated that he would recuse 

himself on issues where there are conflicts. I believe that I 

am one of those conflicts. 

 

By now you must be familiar with the history of my family’s 

criminal complaints that also involve Public Corruption of 

certain New Hampshire agents and its Officer’s of the Court. 

I know that you are aware that Attorney Norman Stahl, formerly 

Devine Millimet Stahl & Branch was appointed to the bench by 

President HW Bush 41, on whose behalf your father served as 

Chief of Staff. This was at the time of my family’s very first 

criminal complaints against Devine Millimet and Attorney Shah 

and his protégé Karen McGinley. Believe it! This issue is 

still alive today, and is currently in front of the NH Office 

of Attorney General, and the US DOJ, Criminal Division. The 

referral to the US DOJ Criminal Division was made by its 

Office of Inspector General in August 2015. A subsequent 

referral has been made by KY Senator Rand Paul. And, since the 



issue has been outstanding since 1989, even your brother, the 

Senator, has had his hands full of it. 

 

The point I am making is that Gordon MacDonald has been with 

Nixon Peabody since 1995. Nixon Peabody Attorneys have 

knowledge and information that would make them witnesses, or 

defendents in the issues relating to FDIC and the failure of 

BankEast. I know this because at one time Mr. Kent Martling 

brought me to meet with Attorney Nixon, and as soon as he 

heard the subject matter he ushered us out of his office 

citing conflicts.  

 

So, in order to save time, and barring any unforeseen events, 

I have made the assumption that Attorney MacDonald will be the 

NH Attorney General after April 5, 2017. Therefore, I would 

implore you to immediately appoint an independent counsel to 

review my situation, particularly the State v Jean Allan, 

Laconia District Court (09) which is essentially on hold until 

the issue of my legal competency can be evaluated. 

 

I have made this request to other NH Governors, and I have 

been denied. In November 2013, Attorney General Joseph Foster 

again denied my request for reevaluation. I am cautiously 

optimistic that you will find a way that will allow me to 

raise my affirmative defenses to the charges of criminal 

trespass. The main document that is material to the criminal 

trespass and foreclosure matter is the October 12, 1989 forged 

document that was created by Attorney Norman Stahl and his 

protégé Karen McGinley in cahoots with Attorney Bill Shaheen’s 

Law Office, and Attorney Daniel Sklar who is a partner in 

Nixon Peabody. The damage model for a RICO case will be in the 

multi millions of dollars. 

 

Lives are at stake in my request. Today is the 16 Anniversary 

of the Black Hearted killing of my Mother Agnes Sovik Allan. 

Her body was on the way to NH Office of Medical Examiner in 

the custody of NH Agent Kelly Ayotte. Her body has been 

missing to her family since that day. The autopsy report that 

was given to me years later was not my Mother. Her killers 

have never been brought to JUSTICE. 

 

In Conclusion, Governor Sununu, do you have the political will 

to finally put this miscarriage of JUSTICE to rest? Or, will 

you soon own it? I can be reached at the above addresses. 

Currently, I am out of the country visiting with family, but 

if necessary and with a guaranty of protection, I can make 

myself available for a debriefing, and or reevaluation. 

 

With Respect, 

 

Jean E. Allan, fka Jean E Vorisek Quinn 



 

 

 


